Wink, Tara

From: Tooey, M.J.

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:22 PM
To: Hshsl-All Staff

Subject: Working

Good afternoon!

First, breaking news. Earlier today, Alexa (who is the HSHSL's Emergency Management rep) and | learned
that starting Monday, the HSHSL's front doors will be used as the entry point for the SMC COVID-19 vaccine
distribution process. People with appointments to be vaccinated will enter through our right set of doors and
turn right, going down the hallway to enter the Campus Center. They will be met at our entrance by people
taking temperatures and checking them against the appointment list. We have been working to ensure
security and safety. This is a fluid situation, which could change at any time, necessitated by the start of the
next phase of vaccination for those 75 and older and other new groups of people. This is likely to continue for
several months. Alexa has shared the following photos of operations in the Campus Center:




1. Please remember to fill out the vaccine form sent earlier this week even if you don’t plan on getting a
vaccine or can get it somewhere else.

2. Alongthose lines, if you can get the vaccine from your county or physician before UMB offers it,
please consider doing so.

Other news:

1. The DEI Task Force has almost finished its work and will have recommendations to the Division Heads
by the end of the month based on discussions and data from the survey sent out before the holidays.
Many thanks to all who completed the survey. The DEI Task Force will, | believe, be sharing the
quantitative data with everyone. Even though COVID-19 has slowed things down, we are looking
forward to beginning this timely and important work in the library.

2. Thanks to everyone who participated in Tuesday’s conversation about the insurrection at the U.S.
Capitol.

3. Please remember we are off on Monday in remembrance of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

4. Wednesday, January 20 at noon is the inauguration of Joseph R. Biden as the 46 president of the
United States and of Kamala Harris, as the first female, black, and south Asian Vice President. They
face many challenges.

So I think | will close with a quote from Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr:
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“An individual has not started living until he can rise above the narrow confines of his individualistic concerns
to the broader concerns of all humanity.”

Stay safe and well.
M.J.
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